

Cadeby Parish Council

cadebyparishcouncil@gmail.com

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Thursday 13th September 2018 at 7:00pm at Cadeby All Saints Church

PRESENT: Councillors: Ian Smith (IS) (Deputy Chair); Denis Winterbottom (DW); Steve Karkowski (SK); Sue Millward (SM) (Clerk); Jonathan Lane (JL) (Chair) arrived at 7.15pm

ALSO PRESENT: County Councillor Ivan Ould (IO)

7 members of the public

Item No.	Description	Action
	Councillor Smith took the Chair as Councillor Lane was delayed. Councillor Smith welcomed all present and thanked them for their attendance at the meeting.	
	APOLOGIES: Councillor Simon Freeman(SF), holidays; Councillor Maureen Cook, diary commitments	
1201/18	DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST -None	
1202/18	APPROVAL AND SIGNING OF MINUTES The Minutes of the meeting on 19 th July 2018 were agreed and signed as a true and accurate record.	
1203/18	UPDATE OF ACTIONS since the previous meeting 1179/18, Cadeby road sign –It was resolved to obtain a quotation for cleaning and re-painting from Glyn Mould who made the sign. 1196/18, Defibrillator- An application for Lottery funding has been submitted, a response is expected in 4/5wks time. A work schedule detailing works to be carried out is required by the Landlord.	SM IS
1204/18	COUNTY & BOROUGH COUNCILLORS Reports from Councillors Cook & Auld were reviewed, see attached. Councillor Auld advised that, due to accident levels, a 50ml/hr speed limit for Fenns Lane is being considered.	
1205/18	Councillor Lane arrived and took the Chair at 7.15pm BOSWORTH ROAD STREET LIGHTS It was resolved to identify the views of the residents affected by the 2no street lights.	IS
1206/18	PLANNING APPLICATIONS The planning application appendix was reviewed. 15/00416/FUL, Old Farm House - An update on the vehicular/pedestrian access error will be obtained by Cllr Auld from Rebecca Henson. 18/00165/UNBLDS, Land South Cadeby Hall -Although building work has ceased awaiting an appeal date there are indications that the site may be being used for building materials storage. Residents were advised to inform the Planning Dept of their concerns as planning permission for storage may be required. It was resolved to prepare a draft list of Parish Council concerns re the second house. 18/00805/FUL, 3 Holiday Lodges, Land north of Cadeby Lane – After consideration it was resolved to prepare and submit an objection to this application Councillor Auld left the meeting at 7.30pm	DW DW/ SM
1207/18	PARISH FORUM 20 SEPT 18, CADEBY CHURCH HALL Will be attended by Councillors Karkowski & Lane.	
1208/18	CORRESPONDENCE Brochure Secure-a-Field, of no interest to Cadeby. Councillor Mike Hall(Leader of H&BBC)letter re new Council for Leics,	

Cadeby Parish Council

cadebyparishcouncil@gmail.com

	Cadeby Councillors will await consultations	
1209/18	POLICY & FINANCIAL The Clerk presented the financial report showing monetary assets at 13 Sep 18, £5352.36. See copy attached. Reconciled bank statements 343 & 2271 were signed off. It was resolved to pay CCDT invoice 30/8/18 Jul/Aug/Sep 18 hall hire; Ladywell Accountancy Service invoice 19/181506; Clerk Sept qtr salary . Procedures SP1.1 & 2.1 will be considered at the next parish meeting.	SM
	Date of next meeting: 22 November 2018 at 7pm. Church Hall	
	The meeting was brought to a close at 8.20pm	

DRAFT